
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 17, 2023 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of May 3, 2023. 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $166,055.95.  Check's 163458 to 163524.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 1.  Treasurer's Report March 2023 
 2.  Election Statistics 1990- Present 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  MCSWMA 5/17/23 Abbreviated Board Packet 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Fire Department Report 
 B.  Public Works Report 
 C.  Attorney Report  
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

 A.  Discuss options for Northiron Serve Day 6/4/23 
      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 

Page 1 of 100

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 A.  Consider BLP Utility Easement 
 B.  Consider agreement with Marquette Senior High School for use of Lions Field 
 C.  Consider Investment Policy 
 D.  Consider the Township Investment and Depository Designation Resolution 
 E.  Consider Letter of Support for Republic Township 
 F.  Consider Scheduling a Work Session with Rep Jenn Hill on Tuesday, June 6 at 

6:00 p.m. to Discuss Township Issues  
 G.  Consider DDA Priority Project Plan Amendment 
 H.  Consider Wade Trim Progress Payment 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
 1.  Recreation Committee 
 2.  Planning Commission 
 3.  Events Committee 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is June 7, 2023 at 5:30PM. 
 

Page 2 of 100



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, MAY 3, 2023 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                   
Members absent:        Karl Kytta, Trustee (excused)
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee (excused)

Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Rob Cochran, Asst. Fire Chief (retired)

Committee Members
Present:                       Tom Bronken, Peter White Library Township Advisory Council

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Work Session Minutes of April 12, 2023, Special Meeting Minutes of April 24, 2023, and 
the Regular Meeting Minutes of April 26, 2023.

Bills Payable in the amount of $68,034.59.  Checks 163435 to 163457.  Note any voided checks.

Page 3 of 100



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

MCSWMA Leachate Project EGLE Approval

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Resolution of Appreciation for retiring Asst. Fire Chief Rob Cochran.
Supervisor Durant, read the resolution into the record.

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Honors

 

Robert J. Cochran
WHEREAS, Government in general has an obligation to provide its citizens the best services 
possible; and,
 
WHEREAS, Township government in particular provides the most direct and personal “hands 
on” services to its citizens; and,
 
WHEREAS, in recognition of this fact the Marquette Charter Township first appointed Robert 
J. Cochran as Fire Inspector/Firefighter/EMT and then Asst. Fire Chief; and,
 
WHEREAS, in recognition of his commendable service to the Marquette Charter Township, 

Page 4 of 100



3

Robert has guided the Township Fire Department in continued expansion and development in 
support of community growth; and,
 
WHEREAS, Robert has provided the Township business and residential communities with 
direct and uninterrupted fire services for a term spanning 10 ½ years; and,
 
WHEREAS,,Robert is retiring from his duties and responsibilities as Asst. Fire Chief; now,
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marquette Charter Township Board of Trustees 
gratefully expresses its appreciation for the dedicated service of Robert J. Cochran; and,
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, on behalf of all of our citizens, the Marquette Charter 
Township Board of Trustees wishes Robert and his family the best in the future.
 
Proclaimed this 3rd day of May, 2023
_____________________________________
Lyn J. Durant, Supervisor
Marquette Charter Township Board of Trustees

Library Report
Tom Bronken, Peter White Library Township Advisory Council, gave a brief report.

Annual Update-Andrea Ingmire, Director Peter White Public Library
Andrea Ingmire, Director Peter White Public Library, gave the Township Board a brief Annual update 
from the Peter White Public Library.

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, commented about the Letter sent to the Township Board from the Landfill about 
support, and the Township Board recommended it go to the Township County Association first before 
discussion at the local level, also commented about the North Iron Church looking for projects to do 
around the township for June 4, 2023, and also spoke about the Township winning the best tasting water 
at the UP Water Conference.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Investment & Depository Designation Resolution
(Background information from Treasurer Johnson)

MOTION:  To move agenda item 8.A. Consider Investment & Depository Designation Resolution 
and 8.B. Consider Investment Policy to the next agenda for consideration.
Motion – Clerk Ritari

Page 5 of 100



4

Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Consider Investment Policy
Moved to the next agenda.

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates
None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
Trustee Winslow, via teleconference, wanted to know if anything could be done about panhandlers in the 
township. The Sheriff commented that unless they are breaking the law, there is nothing that can be done 
about them.

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, commented about the recent school election that was held yesterday.

Manager’s Report
Gave a breif verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Consider Investment & Depository Designation Resolution, and Consider Investment Policy

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   

Page 6 of 100



5

                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 6:44PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 7 of 100



Page 8 of 100



Page 9 of 100



Page 10 of 100



Page 11 of 100



Page 12 of 100



Page 13 of 100



Page 14 of 100



Page 15 of 100



Page 16 of 100



Page 17 of 100



Page 18 of 100



                          Charter Township of Marquette
                              Treasurer's Report

                           MARCH 2023

FUND NUMBERS: General Fire Liquor Improvements Library Stormwater Wastewater WW-Restr Water DWRF Solid Waste Metro Auth. T & A Totals
Cash Balances 101 206 212 246 271 555 590 590R* 591 591R* 596 678 701

**Cash on hand
Beg Balance 1,383,397.50 26,806.05 6,340.08 -122,643.94 8,291.34 -16,363.12 2,410,326.21 222,590.56 2,150,552.87 718,938.46 207,614.48 18,619.09 54,376.85 7,068,846.43

Receipts 2,023,429.78 897,743.81 0.00 0.00 243,725.55 0.00 99,900.05 10,876.00 126,849.12 34,701.00 43,709.50 0.00 41,799.01 3,522,733.82
Disbursements 153,533.42 51,919.95 602.00 0.00 0.00 -244.00 107,682.36 0.00 93,160.91 0.00 33,161.32 0.00 37,302.65 477,118.61

End Balance 3,253,293.86 872,629.91 5,738.08 -122,643.94 252,016.89 -16,607.12 2,402,543.90 233,466.56 2,184,241.08 753,639.46 218,162.66 18,619.09 58,873.21 10,114,461.64

Tax Collection
Checking Account Tax Coll 

703
Beg Balance 2,964,455.62

Receipts 1,021,324.04
Disbursements (3,739,985.14)

End Balance 245,794.52 245,794.52

Investments: 444,677.25 129,955.07 0.00 434,227.44 0.00 45,187.45 940,490.83 103,162.17 56,400.63 51,432.84 159,703.53 0.00 0.00 2,365,237.21

TOTALS: 3,697,971.11 1,002,584.98 5,738.08 311,583.50 252,016.89 28,580.33 3,343,034.73 336,628.73 2,240,641.71 805,072.30 377,866.19 18,619.09 58,873.21

Total of Tax Collection, Restricted, and Unrestricted funds: 12,725,005.37

*R represents restricted funds
**This represents cash on hand, as of MARCH 31, 2023, this balance includes committed funds according to the approved budget.

 

Page 19 of 100



Charter Township of Marquette Updated May 2023

Election Statistics 1990-Present

**************  Voters ***** Total

Date Type of Election In Person  Absentee  Total Poll List  Percent

May 2023 Special Election School ISD Millage #1 121 372 493 2527 19.51

May 2023 Special Election School ISD Millage #2 42 214 256 1172 21.84

Nov 2022 General Precinct #1 889 658 1547 2543 60.83

Nov 2022 General Precinct #2 413 403 816 1183 68.98

August 2022 State Primary #1 352 388 740 2534 29.20

August 2022 State Primary #2 154 233 387 1171 33.05

May 2022 MAPS Sinking Fund - Renewal #1 102 250 352 2510 14.02

May 2022 MAPS Sinking Fund - Renewal #2 40 164 204 1147 17.79

Nov 2020 General Precinct #1 706 1093 1799 2548 70.60

Nov 2020 General Precinct #2 314 582 896 1194 75.04

August 2020 Primary #1 209 579 788 2465 31.97

August 2020 Primary #2 94 307 401 1171 34.24

March 2020 Presidential Primary #1 576 204 780 2447 31.88

March 2020 Presidential Primary #2 200 142 342 1163 29.41

Aug. 2019 Special Election MCMF Millage #1 85 92 177 2361 7.50

Aug. 2019 Special Election MCMF Millage #2 38 76 114 1127 10.12

Nov. 2018 State General #1 1086 407 1493 2383 62.65

Nov. 2018 State General #2 466 277 743 1151 64.55

Aug. 2018 State Primary #1 556 157 713 2291 31.12

Aug. 2018 State Primary #2 232 139 371 1103 33.64

Nov. 2017 Special General #1 633 206 839 2291 36.62

Nov. 2017 Special General #2 269 171 440 1103 39.89

Aug. 2017 Special Primary #1 314 95 409 2304 17.75

Aug. 2017 Special Primary #2 122 115 237 1108 21.39

Nov. 2016 General Precinct #1 1175 435 1610 2410 66.80

Nov. 2016 General Precinct #2 498 324 822 1134 72.49

Aug. 2016 Primary Precinct #1 531 132 663 2336 28.38

Aug. 2016 Primary Precinct #2 256 139 395 1086 36.37

May 2016 MAPS Bonding #1  178 61 239 2302 10.38

May 2016 MAPS Bonding #2  102 87 189 1098 17.21

March 2016 Presidential Primary #1 739 103 842 2251 37.41

March 2016 Presidential Primary #2 341 120 461 1097 42.02

Aug. 2015 Special Election MCMF Millage #1 61 59 120 2214 5.42

Aug. 2015 Special Election MCMF Millage #2 16 78 94 1104 8.51

Page 20 of 100



May 2015 State Proposal 15-1 #1 493 90 583 2208 26.40

May 2015 State Proposal 15-1 #2 225 81 306 1096 27.92

Nov. 2014 General Precinct #1 849 214 1063 2200 48.32

Nov. 2014 General Precinct #2 391 180 571 1079 52.92

Aug. 2014 Primary Precinct #1 324 59 383 2180 17.57

Aug. 2014 Primary Precinct #2 194 83 277 1093 25.34

Aug. 2013 School Millage Precinct #1 182 45 227 2133 10.64

Aug. 2013 School Millage Precinct #2 114 42 156 1058 14.74

Nov. 2012 General Precinct #1 1053 392 1445 2140 67.52

Nov. 2012 General Precinct #2 474 339 813 1077 75.49

Aug. 2012 Primary Precinct #1 433 76 509 2097 24.27

Aug. 2012 Primary Precinct #2 255 81 336 1047 32.09

Feb. 2012 Presidential Primary Precinct #1 235 33 268 2071 12.94

Feb. 2012 Presidential Primary Precinct #2 140 53 193 1044 18.49

Nov. 2011 School Board/Millage Precinct #1 456 75 531 2062 25.75

Nov. 2011 School Board/Millage Precinct #2 225 75 300 1030 29.13

Nov. 2010 Governor/Various 1048 397 1445 2977 48.54

Aug. 2010 Gov.Primary/Library/IOHRA/MCMCF 547 107 654 2966 22.05

May 2010 Marquette Alger RESA Millage 170 47 217 2936 7.39

Feb. 2010 Township Board Positions 291 75 366 2923 12.52

Nov. 2009 School Board/Recall/Fire Hall Millage 615 107 722 2927 24.67

Aug. 2009 Water System Revenue Bonding 699 110 809 2900 27.90

Nov. 2008 Presidential 1423 575 1998 2865 69.74

Aug. 2008 Primary 531 110 641 2793 22.95

Jan. 2008 Presidential Primary 401 38 439 2896 15.16

Nov. 2007 School Board 178 19 197 2899 6.80

Nov. 2006 Governor     1129 318 1447 2926 49.45

Aug. 2006 Governor Primary/Roads Millage 531 111 642 2913 22.04

Nov. 2005 School Board 32 32 2943 1.09

Nov. 2004 Presidential 1396 521 1917 2973 64.48

Aug. 2004 Presidential Primary 759 136 895 2858 31.32

Nov. 2002 Governor 1105 190 1295 2892 44.78

Aug. 2002 Governor Primary 610 78 688 2892 23.79

May 2002 Water/Sewer System Expansion 460 2862 16.07

Nov. 2000 Presidential 1378 263 1641 2885 56.88

Aug. 2000 Primary 624 2674 23.34

Feb. 2000 Presidential Primary 359 20 379 2474 15.32

Nov. 1998 Governor 1113 2470 45.06

Aug. 1998 Governor Primary 380 2460 15.45

June 1998 School Board 19 2 21 2451 0.86

Page 21 of 100



June 1997 School Board 24 24 2475 0.97

Nov. 1996 Presidential 1161 157 1318 2350 56.09

Aug. 1996 Primary 611 68 679 2281 29.77

Nov. 1994 Governor 969 109 1078 2250 47.91

Aug. 1994 Governor Primary 504 31 535 2250 23.78

March 1994 Proposal A 734 2250 32.62

June 1993 Various Millages 670 2200 29.78

Nov. 1992 Presidential 1252 173 1425 2150 66.28

Aug. 1992 Presidential Primary 625 72 697 2150 32.42

Nov. 1990 Governor 663 68 731 2050 35.66

Aug. 1990 Governor Primary 235 2050 11.46

Page 22 of 100



Page 23 of 100



Page 24 of 100



Page 25 of 100



Page 26 of 100



Page 27 of 100



Page 28 of 100



Page 29 of 100



Page 30 of 100



Page 31 of 100



Page 32 of 100



Page 33 of 100



Page 34 of 100



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: May 17, 2023
Regarding: Public Works/Building and Grounds Department Report for May 2023.

590-Wastewater

Routine grinder replacements and repairs.

We had several days of high flows due to snow melting. Staff checked various manholes around the Township 
looking for excessive inflow and infiltration. 

We have found several manholes castings that need to be repaired. We will be replacing two of these on Fair 
Ave. with self-leveling assemblies. 

591- Water

When possible, we will be continuing our water service line inspection program with the hydro-excavator.

We have been doing landscaping from prior hydro-excavating projects.

Various members of the water department have taken water certification test. Results should be in within a 
month.

Building and Grounds

Building and Grounds staff has been working on cleaning sidewalks and winter damage to the grounds. They 
have been working on Lions Field to get it ready for the upcoming season.

Staff was also kept busy on cleaning and re-organizing various township buildings.

Page 35 of 100

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 17, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: Consider granting an easement to BLP to 

run an electrical service to an adjacent 
property owner.  

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  
 

 
Background: 
BLP has asked for an electrical easement on the Chapel Ridge Tank property to run an 
electrical service to an adjacent property owner. The nearest transformer is currently at 
this location.  Draft documents are attached.   
 
Attachments: 1. MBLP Utility Easement with Marquette Township 

2023 
2. BLP Utility Easement Marquette Township_Exhibit 

A 
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
To grant the easement to BLP as presented based on review and approval of our 
attorney.  
 

Page 36 of 100

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


{}

UTILITY EASEMENT AGREEMENT

This Utility Easement Agreement (“Agreement) is made between __________________, The 
Charter Township of Marquette, a Michigan ____________, public body corporate, with 
address of ___________________, 161 County Road 492, __________, Marquette, Michigan 
_______ 49855, for itself and its successors and assigns (the “Grantor”), and the Board of Light 
and Power of the City of Marquette, a Michigan municipal corporation, of 2200 Wright Street, 
Marquette, Michigan 49855, for itself and its successors and assigns, as Grantee (the “BLP”) 
(collectively, the “Parties”).

Background

A. The BLP is a public power company that desires to construct and maintain certain 
public electric utilities on premises owned by the Grantor in Marquette County, Michigan, as 
described in the attached Exhibit A (the “Property”);  and

B. The Grantor desires to grant an easement on, over, and across the Property to the 
BLP for this purpose, subject to certain terms and conditions; and 

C. The contemplated utilities would be constructed and maintained on that portion of 
the Property described in the attached Exhibit B, being an area 10 feet on either side of the 
centerline of the Permitted Utilities (the “Easement Premises”); and  

D. The BLP and the Grantor have agreed that it is in the best interest of both Parties to 
execute this Agreement for the grant of easement and to set forth their respective rights and 
responsibilities therein. 

NOW THEREFORE, In consideration of the foregoing, which are incorporated into this 
Agreement, and of the mutual benefits and obligations set forth herein, the sufficiency of which is 
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. GRANT OF EASEMENT.  The Grantor grants to the BLP a perpetual, non-
exclusive easement to place, construct, install, operate, maintain, and repair, certain electric 
utilities (the “Permitted Utilities”) on the Easement Premises. The Grantor also hereby grants the 
BLP the right to ingress and egress over the Easement Premises to place, construct, install, operate, 
maintain, and repair the Permitted Utilities.  (Collectively, the “Easement”.)

2. MODIFICATION OF PROPERTY.   In addition to the Easement, the Grantor 
grants the BLP the right to modify the Easement Premises for the purpose of removing any 
obstructions which might endanger or interfere with the operation, safety or efficiency of the 
Permitted Utilities, such as foliage or terrain (the “Permitted Modifications”).

Page 37 of 100



{} 2

3. PAYMENT.  The BLP shall pay the Grantor One Dollar ($1.00) in consideration 
for this Easement. In accordance with the following property tax exemptions: MCL 207.505(a), 
MCL 207.526(a).

4. SURVEY; RECORDING.  At the BLP’s expense, the BLP shall draft the legal 
description of the Easement Premises, including the path of the Permitted Utilities thereon, and 
shall have the description certified by a professional surveyor and inserted on the attached 
Exhibit B.  The BLP shall record this Agreement at the Register of Deeds in the county where the 
Property is located, and the BLP shall be responsible for any and all recording fees and state and 
county real estate transfer taxes associated therewith.

5. OWNERSHIP. The BLP shall own all of the Permitted Utilities installed by the 
BLP on the Property.  The Grantor shall remain the owner of the Property.

6. MAINTENANCE. The BLP shall be responsible for maintaining the Permitted 
Utilities and the Easement Premises for the uses described in this Agreement.

7. DAMAGE TO EASEMENT PREMISES; RELOCATION.  The Grantor and 
BLP shall be responsible for any damage they may cause to the Easement Premises.  The party 
responsible for such damage shall promptly give notice to the other party of the damage, and the 
party responsible for the damage shall pay the cost of all needed repairs, restoring the Easement 
Premises to its condition prior to the damage.  Grantor reserves the right to relocate the Easement 
Premises to a different area of the Property if needed due to expansion or modification of the 
Grantor’s facility. Any fees or cost associated with this modification including relocation of the 
Permitted Utilities will be the responsibility of the BLPThe BLP shall not be required to relocate 
or move the Permitted Utilities.

8. OBSTRUCTIONS TO USE OF EASEMENT PREMISES. The Grantor shall 
have the right to use and occupy the surface of the Property for any purposes consistent with the 
rights and privileges herein granted, to the extent that the use shall not endanger or interfere with 
the BLP’s access to the Easement Premises or the construction, installation, operation, 
maintenance, and repair of the Permitted Utilities as permitted herein. Neither the Grantor nor its 
Related Parties may use the Easement Premises in a way that interferes with its use by the BLP.  
Any obstructions or impediments to the use of the Easement Premises may be removed, without 
notice, by the BLP and the cost of such removal shall be borne by the Grantor.  

9. REPRESENTATIONS BY GRANTOR.  The Grantor represents, covenants, and 
warrants that it has the right and authority to grant this Easement, and that it will forever warrant 
and defend the rights granted hereunder.  Other than the foregoing, the Grantor makes no 
representations or warranties regarding the Property or the conditions thereof or regarding facilities 
which it or others may have on the Property.

10. REPRESENTATIONS BY BLP.  The BLP represents that insofar as it is 
practicable, it will place, construct, install, operate, perpetually maintain, repair, and replace the 
Permitted Utilities as not to interfere with the ordinary use of the surface of the Property.  The BLP 
acknowledges that it may go on the Easement Premises only at its sole risk; and, except as 
specifically set forth in this Agreement, the BLP hereby releases the Grantor from all claims and 

Page 38 of 100



{} 3

liability arising out of or resulting from the use of this Easement against the Grantor which the 
BLP might otherwise make or have.  The BLP further represents that it will install the Permitted 
Utilities in a manner consistent with federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

11. INDEMNIFICATION. The BLP shall indemnify and hold harmless the Grantor 
and affiliated companies, directors, officers, agents, employees, and subcontractors (“Related 
Parties”) of the Grantor, from any and all claims, demands, actions or judgments for any damage 
to any property or injury to any person that may arise out of any of the actions of the BLP or its 
Related Parties while on the Easement Premises.  This provision shall survive the termination of 
this Agreement. 

12. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  The Grantor and the BLP shall each have 
the right to legally enforce this Agreement and the covenants, conditions and restrictions set forth 
herein, by whatever action or actions are legally available, including, without limitation, enjoining 
any violation or threatened violation hereof.  

13. NOTICES. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to be given if either delivered personally or mailed by certified or registered mail to the 
intended party at the party’s address set forth in this Agreement or to any other address that either 
party furnishes to the other in writing.

14. AMENDMENTS.  This Agreement may not be modified, amended or terminated 
except by execution and recording of a written instrument signed by both Grantor and the BLP.  

15. SUCCESSORS.  All of the terms, covenants, conditions, and obligations set forth 
in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the Grantor and BLP, and their respective 
successors, transferees and assigns, and shall run in perpetuity with the Property as an 
appurtenance to the Property.

16. SEVERABILITY.  If any provision or specific application of this Agreement is 
found to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions or specific 
applications of this Agreement shall remain valid and binding.

17. GOVERNING LAW.  This Access Easement shall be governed by and construed 
under the laws of the State of Michigan.

18. EXEMPTIONS.  This conveyance is exempt from transfer tax under MCL 
207.505(a) and MCL 207.526(a), the consideration being less than One Hundred Dollars 
($100.00).

[Remainder of page left intentionally blank]

Page 39 of 100



{} 4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, authorized representatives of the Grantor and the BLP have 
executed this Agreement as set forth below, effective as of the date last signed by the Parties.

.
GRANTOR
The Charter Township of Marquette

Date: 
By: 
Its:

STATE OF ________ MICHIGAN )
________MARQUETTE  COUNTY )

On the _____ day of ______________, 2023__, before me, a Notary Public, in and for said 
County, personally appeared _______________, by _______________, to me known to be the 
same person described in and who executed the within instrument, who acknowledged the same 
to be its free act and deed.

____________________________________
    , Notary Public

                                State of Michigan, County of ________
State of ________, County of ________

My commission expires: ________
Acting in ________Marquette County.

BOARD OF LIGHT AND POWER OF 
THE CITY OF MARQUETTE

Date: 
By: 
Its:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
MARQUETTE COUNTY )

On the _____ day of ______________, 2023__, before me, a Notary Public, in and for said 
County, personally appeared the Board of Light and Power of the City of Marquette, by 
_______________, to me known to be the same person described in and who executed the within 
instrument, who acknowledged the same to be its free act and deed.

_________________________________
    , Notary Public

                                State of Michigan, County of ________
My commission expires: ________
Acting in Marquette County

Prepared by: 
Laura Katers Reilly (P63868)
Kendricks, Bordeau, Keefe,
Seavoy & Larsen, P.C.
128 West Spring Street
Marquette, MI 49855
(906) 226-2543

Page 40 of 100



{}

EXHIBIT A

Description of Grantor’s Property

Page 41 of 100



{}

EXHIBIT B

Description of Easement Premises

Page 42 of 100



L
2

N

2

4

°

1

3

'
3

5

"

E

 

 

9

6

.

5

6

'

L1

S65°46'25"E

20.00'

S

2

4

°

1

3

'
3

5

"

W

 

 

1

4

2

.

6

0

'

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

Bearing

S89° 15' 02"E

N00° 44' 58"E

Distance

10.10'

50.20'

EXHIBIT "B"
PART OF THE PARCEL DESCRIBED IN THE MARQUETTE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, DOCUMENT NUMBER 2005R-07401,

ALSO BEING PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW 1/4 - NW 1/4) OF SECTION 29,

TOWNSHIP 48 NORTH, RANGE 25 WEST, MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF MARQUETTE, STATE OF MICHIGAN

20' WIDE EASEMENT

AREA

LEGEND

P.O.B.

 

POINT OF BEGINNING 

TPN

 

TAX PARCEL NUMBER

Page 1 of 2

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE, INTERNATIONAL FEET

PREPARED FOR:

COLEMAN ENGINEERING COMPANY
IRON MOUNTAIN • IRONWOOD • NEGAUNEE • GREEN BAYwww.coleman-engineering.com

N

E

S

W

 500 25 100

Marquette

Board of Light & Power

1 INCH = 50 FEET

SKETCH SCALE:
CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

CEC PROJ:

DJA

JDB

220595

DATE:

8/4/2022

1" = 50'

W

A

T

E

R

T

O

W

E

R

FENCE

S
0
0
°
4
4
'
5
8
"
W

 
 
 
 
2
6
1
1
.
3
9
'

NW CORNER

SECTION 29

T48N, R25W

W 1/4 CORNER

SECTION 29

T48N, R25W

W
E

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
,
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
9

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

PROPERTY LINE

DOC. 2005R-07401

TPN 52-08-029-015-45

NW 1/4 - NW 1/4

SECTION 29

(BEGINS AT WEST

PROPERTY LINE)

P.O.B.

PART OF LOT 5 OF

UNRECORDED

CHAPEL RIDGE

SUBDIVISION

4
4
7
.
1
6
'

2
1
6
4
.
2
3
'

20'

Page 43 of 100



EXHIBIT "B"
PART OF THE PARCEL DESCRIBED IN THE MARQUETTE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, DOCUMENT NUMBER 2005R-07401,

ALSO BEING PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW 1/4 - NW 1/4) OF SECTION 29,

TOWNSHIP 48 NORTH, RANGE 25 WEST, MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF MARQUETTE, STATE OF MICHIGAN

Page 2 of 2

PREPARED FOR:

COLEMAN ENGINEERING COMPANY
IRON MOUNTAIN • IRONWOOD • NEGAUNEE • GREEN BAYwww.coleman-engineering.com

Marquette

Board of Light & Power

SKETCH SCALE:
CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

CEC PROJ:

DJA

JDB

220595

DATE:

8/4/2022

-

A 20 FOOT EASEMENT AREA DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Commencing at the Northwest (NW) Corner of Section 29, Township 48 North, Range 25 West; thence S00°44'58"W, along

the West line of said Section 29, a distance of 447.16 feet; thence S89°15'02"E, a distance of 10.10 feet to a point on the West

line of the parcel described in Document Number 2005R-07401, recorded in the Marquette County Register of Deeds, and the

POINT OF BEGINNING (P.O.B.).

Thence N24°13'35”E, a distance of 96.56 feet; thence S65°46'25”E, a distance of 20.00 feet; thence S24°13'35”W, a distance

of 142.60 feet to a point on the said West property line; thence N00°44'58”E along the said West line, a distance of 50.20 feet

to the POINT OF BEGINNING (P.O.B.).

The above described easement area contains 0.05 acres, more or less, and is subject to any and all reservations, restrictions,

easements, and prior conveyances of record.

Page 44 of 100



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 1 of 1

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE, INTERNATIONAL FEET

PREPARED FOR:

COLEMAN ENGINEERING COMPANY
IRON MOUNTAIN • IRONWOOD • NEGAUNEE • GREEN BAYwww.coleman-engineering.com

Marquette

Board of Light & Power

SKETCH SCALE:
CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

CEC PROJ:

DJA

JDB

220595

DATE:

8/4/2022

-

DESCRIPTION OF GRANTORS PROPERTY (2005R-07401)

Part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 29, Township 48 North, Range 25

West, Marquette Township, Marquette County, Michigan, described as:  Commencing at the

Northwest corner of said Section 29; thence South 00°44' 58" West, 273.21 feet along the West line of

said Section 29; thence North 89°19'26" East, 10.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence South

00°44' 58" West, 250.00 feet; thence North 89°19'26" East, 200.00 feet; thence North 00°44'58" East,

250.00 feet: thence South 89°19'26" West, 200.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 49,985 square feet or 1.15 acres.

DESCRIPTION OF PRIOR EASEMENTS OF RECORD AS STATED IN 2005R-07401

A 10 foot wide temporary grading and construction easement, between the West line of the above

described parcel and the West line of said Section 29, said easement to expire at 11:59 p.m. on

December 31, 2006.

So long as this parcel is not used for private residential purposes, it shall be exempt from and

shall not be subject to any of the restrictive covenants recorded at Marquette County Register

of Deeds Document #2004R- 12487. Subject to any and all other restrictions, reservations and

conditions contained in the recorded chain of title.

Page 45 of 100



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 17, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: To consider an agreement with MSHS 

Softball for use of Lions Field.  
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  

 
 
Background: 
Marquette Towship had a prior use agreement for use of Lions Field. However, a 
majority of the signatories asked to terminate the contract. One of the former parties 
(MSHS Softball) has sent a proposal to enter into a new agreement for use of the field. 
As part of the terms of use, MSHS has proposed the construction of a new batting cage 
for the right to use the field. Draft of agreement is attached.  
 
Attachments: 1. MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP LIONS FIELD USE 

AGREEMENT MSHS 2023 
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
To approve the new agreement with MSHS Softball or use of Lions Field as presented 
based on attorney review and approval.  
 

Page 46 of 100

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP LIONS FIELD USE AGREEMENT

It is agreed between Marquette Senior High School Softball, of Marquette, Michigan 
(hereinafter referred to as “User”) and Marquette Charter Township, of 1000 Commerce Drive, 
Marquette, Michigan (hereinafter referred to as “Township”) that the Township shall allow the User 
access and use of its Lions Field facility upon the following terms and conditions:

1. Dates of use: March 1, 2023 – March 1, 2026.

2. Time of use: Practices from 3:00 PM to 5:00 PM. Games: 2:00 PM to 10:00 PM. 

3. User shall provide material, labor and time to construct a batting cage during the summer of 
2023.

4. User shall pay all fees and charges as indicated in Attachment 1.

5. User shall leave the facility clean, free from litter or debris, and in as good condition as it was 
prior to User’s use.

6. The undersigned understands and agrees that this Agreement does not establish an employer-
employee relationship between the User and the Township; that the activity is not a Township-
conducted or Township-sponsored activity; and that the Township will not exercise any 
supervision, physical or other control over the operation of the activity, unless expressly agreed 
and stated to the contrary herein.

7. The Township will permit and accommodate rescheduling due to inclement weather or other 
unforeseen contingencies, subject to availability of the facility.

8. The undersigned understands and agrees that the Township shall not be liable for theft, damage 
or other loss of personal property belonging to User or any of User’s guests, licensees or 
invitees.

9. It is further understood that in consideration of the Lions Field facility being made available for 
the User, User agrees to indemnify and save the Township harmless against all claims, suits, 
demands, orders, judgments or other forms of liability that may directly or indirectly arise out of 
User’s use of the Lions Field facility, or from action taken or not taken by the Township under 
this Agreement, including by not limited to damages and costs, for which the Township may be 
found liable as well as reasonable attorney’s fees and costs necessary to defend the interest of 
the Township.  It is further agreed that this indemnification and hold harmless agreement will 
apply even if injuries are caused in part by the negligence or other acts of employees, agents or 
representatives of the Township, except for claims arising from the sole negligence or willful 
acts or omissions of the Township, it’s employees, agents or representatives.

Page 47 of 100



2

10. User shall provide the Township with proof of insurance prior to the start of each playing 
season, naming the Township as an additional insured.

11. The undersigned is authorized to act for and be responsible for the User making this application 
to use the Lions Field facility. S/He will assure that no portion of the facility is misused or 
abused, that there is proper adult supervision at all times, that the facility is used in conformity 
with all policies and regulations of the Township, and that all terms of this Agreement are 
adhered to and followed.

12. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between User and the Township, except as 
indicated in the Marquette Charter Township Ballfield Advertising Rules and Regulations and 
Attachment 1.

_____________________________________________
Signature and address of Authorized Representative for     
Marquette Senior High School Softball

________________________ Marquette Charter Township_____________________
Date Owner

Randy J. Ritari_________________________________
Printed Name of Township Clerk

_____________________________________________
Signature of Township Clerk

Page 48 of 100



3

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BALLFIELD ADVERTISING RULES AND REGULATIONS

1. Signs may only be placed on the outfield and foul line fences.

2. Signs may only be placed on the side of the fence facing the field of play.

3. Advertising may only be placed on the side of the sign that is facing the field of play.

4. For uniformity, all signs shall be 3’ x 5’. (Except as noted in Attachment 1)

5. Signs shall be made from plasticore, Coroplast ® or approved equal. (Except as noted in 
Attachment 1)

6. Signs shall be non-illuminated and non-electrical only.

7. No alcohol, cannabis, tobacco or adult-oriented advertising shall appear on the signs.

8. Signs are to be uniformly installed under the direction of the Superintendent of Public Works.

9. Signs shall be kept in a good state of repair as determined by the Township.

10. Unsightly or poorly maintained signs shall be removed upon the request of the Township.

11. Signs shall only be permitted on the ballfield fences during the months specified for each year of 
this Agreement.

12. Advertising revenues from the signs shall belong to Marquette Senior High School Softball.

13. Failure to comply with these rules and regulations shall result in removal of the signs by the 
Township.

14. These rules and regulations shall be administered by the Township Manager or his/her designee.

Page 49 of 100



4

Attachment 1

1. User (as defined in the agreement) agrees to provide materials and labor to construct a batting 
cage by the end of the day September 22, 2023 in lieu of any fees. In the event batting cage is 
not constructed by this date, Marquette Township may charge a flat fee of $__________. User 
may assist in installation of irrigation system. Materials to be provided by Marquette Township 
for irrigation system.

2. The Field will be available for practices from 3:00 PM to 5:00 PM. Games: 2:00 PM to 10:00 PM 
with no game inning starting after 9:00pm 

3. The user involved will have the ability to schedule weekend tournaments provided they are 
preapproved by the Township and do not interfere with prior rentals. 

4. The Pavilion and bathroom facilities will be made available to the User as part of the agreement 
at no additional cost. If for some reason pavilion bathrooms are not able to be opened or used, 
ice rink warmup facility will be opened for bathroom use. 

5. User will provide a schedule weekly to the Township of games and/or practices to ensure the 
field is prepared as specified in the agreement.

6. All field preparation and maintenance will be a joint venture between the Township and the 
User.  Township will maintain field in accordance with normal Township maintenance practices. 
Examples of this will be line chalking, grass mowing, dirt work and any other relevant 
maintenance activities. The Township shall only provide these services during the normal 
workday unless otherwise approved by the Township Manager or designated representative.

7. User is authorized to install advertising signage in accordance with Marquette Charter Township 
Ballfield Advertising Rules and Regulations (included herein), and will be responsible for removal 
and storage of signs no later than September 1st during each year of the agreement. In addition, 
user is authorized to install one (1) sign under the scoreboard recognizing user, scoreboard sign 
shall not exceed 2.5’x 4.5’ in size with construction material approved by Township Manager or 
designated representative.

Page 50 of 100



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 17, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: Consider updating and/or changing the 

Township Investment Policy  
Presented by: Lyn Durant, Supervisor  

 
 
Background: 
The Township's Investment Policy hasn't been reviewed for quite a few years. The board 
should review the policy to see if any changes need to be made.  
 
Attachments: 1. Investment Policy - Amended March 18 2008 Board 

Meeting 
  
Cost: $ $ 0.00 
  
Budget Account: -0-  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the Township Investment Policy (with discussed changes) or (as the policy 
stands) and have the Treasurer provide the board-approved version to all of our banking 
institutions in the next 30 days.  
 

Page 51 of 100

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Amended March 18, 2008 Board Meeting

Charter Township of Marquette
INVESTMENT POLICY

Purpose:

It is the policy of the Charter Township of Marquette to invest its funds in a manner which will 
provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash 
flow needs of the Township and comply with all state statutes governing the investment of public 
funds.

Scope:

This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the Charter Township of Marquette.  
These assets are accounted for in the various funds of the Township and include the general fund, 
special revenue funds, debt service funds, capital project funds, enterprise funds, internal service 
funds, trust and agency funds and any new fund established by the Township.

Objectives:

The primary objectives, in priority order, of the Charter Township of Marquette’s investment 
activities shall be:

Safety—Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.  
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to insure the preservation of 
capital in the overall portfolio.

Diversification—The investments will be diversified by security type and institution in 
order that potential losses on individual securities do not exceed the income generated 
from the remainder of the portfolio.

Liquidity—The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating 
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated.

Return on Investment—The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of 
obtaining a rate of return throughout the budgetary and economic cycles, taking into 
account the investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

Delegation of Authority to Make Investments:

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from MCL 41.76 and Board Resolution 
designating depositories.  Management responsibility for the investment program is hereby 
delegated to the Township Treasurer per MCL 41.76; who shall establish written procedures and 
internal controls for the operation of the investment program consistent with this investment 
policy.  No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of 
this policy and the procedures established by the Township Treasurer.  The Township Treasurer 
shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to 
regulate the activities of subordinate officials.

Page 52 of 100



Authorized Investments:

The Charter Township of Marquette is limited to investments authorized by Act 20 of 1943, as 
amended, and may invest in the following:

a) In bonds, securities, and other obligations of the United States, or an agency or 
instrumentality of the United States in which the principal and interest is fully 
guaranteed by the United States.  This subdivision shall include securities issued or 
guaranteed by the government national mortgage association;

b) In certificates of deposit, savings accounts, deposit accounts, or depository receipts of 
a bank which is a member of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or a savings 
and loan association which is a member of the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance 
Corporation or a credit union which is insured by the National Credit Union 
Administration, but only if the bank, savings and loan association, or credit union 
meet all criteria as a depository of public funds contained in state law;

c) In commercial paper rated at the time of purchase within the two highest 
classifications established by not less than two standard rating services and which 
matures not more than 270 days after the date of purchase.  Not more than 50% of 
any fund may be invested in commercial paper at any time;

d) In United States government or federal agency obligation repurchase agreements;
e) In bankers’ acceptances of United States banks;
f) In mutual funds composed of investment vehicles that are legal for direct investment 

by local units of government in Michigan.  Investments in mutual funds shall be 
limited to securities whose intention is to maintain a net asset value of $1 per share; 
or

g) In investment pools organized under the authority of the Urban Cooperation Act of 
1967, MCL 124.501, the Surplus Funds Investment Pool Act of 1982, MCL 129.111 
and the Local Government Investment Pool Act of 1985, MCL 129.141.

Safekeeping and Custody:

All security transactions, including collateral for repurchase agreements and financial institution 
deposits, entered into by the Township shall be on a cash basis.  Provided, however, that the 
Treasurer may enter into collateralization and security agreements with authorized 
depositories for the protection of funds deposited in excess of those limits established by 
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Savings & Loan Insurance 
Corporation, or the National Credit Union Administration, to the extent permitted under 
Michigan Law, and to the extent that any such agreement is consistent with the safety, 
diversification, liquidity, return on investment and any other criteria set forth in this  
Investment Policy.  The market value of any collateral or security for uninsured excess 
deposits shall at all times equal or exceed 105% of those deposits in excess of applicable 
FDIC, FSLIC, or NCUA insurance limits.  Any collateral shall consist only of 
instruments, securities, or investments permitted for investment by a charter township 
under applicable Michigan Law, and of authorized investments under this investment 
policy.  Securities may be held by a third party custodian designated by the treasurer and 
evidenced by safekeeping receipts as determined by the treasurer.

Prudence:

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which 
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence would exercise in dealing with the property of 

Page 53 of 100



another, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be 
derived.  The standard of prudence to be used shall be the “fiduciary” standard and shall be 
applied in context of managing an overall portfolio.

Page 54 of 100



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 17, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.D.  
Proposal: Consider the Review and Possible Update 

of the Investment and Depository 
Designation Resolution  

Presented by: Lyn Durant, Supervisor  
 

 
Background: 
The Investment and Depository Designation Resolution has not been reviewed for many 
years. Banks and financial institutions have changed ownership and names, and some 
institutions may need to be added or removed.  
 
Attachments: 1. Investment & Depository Designation Resolution 
  
Cost: $ $ 0.00 
  
Budget Account: -0-  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the amended Investment and Depository Designation Resolution.  
 

Page 55 of 100

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Amended November 20, 2001 Board Meeting
Amended October 21, 2003 Board Meeting

Amended August 7, 2007 Board Meeting
Amended March 18, 2008 Board Meeting

INVESTMENT AND DEPOSITORY DESIGNATION RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, in exercising 
its fiduciary responsibilities desires to safeguard the funds of the Township that may be invested 
from time to time, and

WHEREAS, Public Act 77 of 1989 (MCL 41.77) requires that the Township board designate the 
banks or depositories for the money belonging to the Township, including the time for which the 
deposits shall be made and all details for carrying into effect the authority given in this act, and

WHEREAS, Public Act 196 of 1997 (MCL 129.91, et seq) requires Township boards, in 
consultation with the Township Treasurer, to adopt an investment policy, now

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That this policy is applicable to all public funds belonging 
to the Charter Township of Marquette and in the custody of the Township Treasurer.

BE IT RESOLVED, That the board approves the following financial institutions as depositories 
of Township funds:

Citizen’s Bank
M Bank
Marquette Community Federal Credit Union
Northern Michigan Bank
Peninsula Bank
Prime Vest Financial Services, Inc.
Range Bank
Republic Bank
River Valley Bank
Soloman Smith and Barney Financial Services, Inc.
Superior Iron Range Federal Credit Union
Wells Fargo Bank

By Board action on November 20, 2001 the following financial investment 
institutions were added:  American General Financial Group, Edward Jones, 
Mommaerts Financial Services, Raymond James Financial Securities, and 
Standard Federal.

By Board action on October 21, 2003 the following financial investment 
institution was added:  A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc.

By Board action on August 7, 2007 the following financial investment institution 
was added: Superior Iron Range Federal Credit Union.  Also the following 
financial investment institution names were changed: North Country Bank and 
Trust changed to M Bank; First National Bank of Negaunee changed to Range 
Bank; D&N Bank changed to Citizen’s Bank; and National City Bank changed to 
River Valley Bank.

Page 56 of 100



Amended November 20, 2001 Board Meeting
Amended October 21, 2003 Board Meeting

Amended August 7, 2007 Board Meeting
Amended March 18, 2008 Board Meeting

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Treasurer may invest Township funds in certificates 
of deposit, savings accounts, deposit accounts, or depository receipts of a bank but only if the 
bank, savings and loan association, or credit union meeting all criteria as a depository of public 
funds contained in state law.  The standard of prudence to be used shall be the “fiduciary” 
standard and shall be applied in context of managing an overall portfolio.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the prior approval of the Township board, shall be 
required for the treasurer to invest in any other lawful investment instruments.  The Township 
board’ standard of prudence shall be the “fiduciary” standard, which shall be applied in context 
of managing an overall portfolio.  The Township board may authorize the Treasurer to invest in 
the following:

• Bonds, securities, and other obligations of the United States or an agency or instrumentality of 
the United States.

• Commercial paper rated at the time of purchase within the two highest classifications 
established by not less than two standard rating services and that matures not more than 270 
days after the date of purchase.

• Repurchase agreements consisting or instruments listed in subdivision (a).

• Bankers’ acceptances of United States banks.

• Obligations of this state or any of its political subdivisions that at the time of purchase are 
rated as investment grade by not less than 1 standard rating service.

• Mutual funds registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, Title I of Chapter 686, 
54 Stat. 789, 15 U.S.C. 80a-1 to 80a-3 and 80a-4 to 80a-64, with authority to purchase only 
investment vehicles that are legal for direct investment by a public corporation.  However, a 
mutual fund is not disqualified as a permissible investment solely by reason of either of the 
following:

i) The purchase of securities on a when-issued or delayed delivery basis.

ii) The ability to lend portfolio securities a long as the mutual fund receives 
collateral at all times equal to at least 100% of the value of the securities loaned.

iii) The limited ability to borrow and pledge a like portion of the portfolio’s assets for 
temporary or emergency purposes.

• Obligations described in subdivisions (a) through (g) if purchased through an interlocal 
agreement under the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, PA 7 of 1967, Ex.Sess., (MCLs 124.501 
to 124.512).

Page 57 of 100



Amended November 20, 2001 Board Meeting
Amended October 21, 2003 Board Meeting

Amended August 7, 2007 Board Meeting
Amended March 18, 2008 Board Meeting

• Investment pools organized under the Surplus Funds Investment Pool Act, PA 367 of 1982 
(MCLs 129.111 to 129.118).

• The investment pools organized under the Local Government Investment Pool Act, PA 121 of 
1985 (MCLs 129.141 to 129.150).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That decisions and actions involving the Township’s 
investment portfolio shall meet the following criteria:

Safety:  Safety of principle is the foremost objective of the Charter Township of Marquette 
Township’s investment practices.

Diversification:  The investments shall be diversified by avoiding over concentration in 
securities from a specific issuer or business sector, excluding U.S. Treasury securities and insured 
certificates of deposits.

Liquidity:  The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating 
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated.

Return on Investment:  Return of investment is of secondary importance compared to safety and 
liquidity objectives.  Collateralization and Security Agreements:  The Treasurer may enter into 
collateralization and security agreements with authorized depositories for the protection of funds 
deposited in excess of those limits established by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the 
Federal Savings & Loan Insurance Corporation, or the National Credit Union Insurance 
Corporation, to the extent permitted under Michigan Law, and to the extent that any such 
agreement is consistent with the safety, diversification, liquidity, return on investment and any 
other criteria set forth in the Investment Policy.  The market value of any collateral or security for 
uninsured excess deposits shall at all times equal or exceed 105% of those deposits in excess of 
applicable FDIC, FSLIC, or NCUA insurance limits.  Any collateral shall consist only of 
instruments, securities, or investments permitted for investment by a charter township under 
applicable Michigan Law, and of authorized investments under the investment policy.  
Investments shall be selected to obtain a market average rate of return.  The core of investments is 
limited to relatively low risk securities.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Treasurer may elect to have certificates and other 
evidence of investments held by a financial institution, provided that the financial institution 
presents to the Township Treasurer sufficient documentation and acknowledgment of the 
investment instruments held on behalf of the Township.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Township will comply with all applicable statutes 
related to public fund investments.  Any provisions of this resolution in conflict with applicable 
statutes is void.

Page 58 of 100



Page 59 of 100



Page 60 of 100



Page 61 of 100



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 17, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.G.  
Proposal: Consider DDA Project Priorities 

(Amendments)  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
In August of 2022, the DDA adopted a document that was titled "Development Plan". 
 After further discussion with legal council, it was determined that documents of that 
label are specific to TIF districts and have additional requirements placed upon them. 
 Therefore, it was advised that the document be renamed to something similar to the 
new title.  As a result, multiple edits were made to the document, primarily as they 
pertain to the differences between a development plan and a project priority list.  The 
amendments were adopted by the DDA at their meeting on May 9th.  No changes were 
made to the project priorities, only technical language as stated above.  
 
Attachments: 1. DDA Project Priorities Plan FINAL 05.10.2023 
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: DDA  
   
Recommended motion: 
Adopt the DDA Project Priorities as amended.  
 

Page 62 of 100

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 

 

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

 
DDA PROJECT PRIORITIES | 2022 

 

Adopted – August 9, 2022 

Amended – May 9, 2023 

 

 

\\MTSFS\Township\TOWNSHIP\TOWNSHIP MANAGEMENT INFO\FILES\DDA\Project Plan\DDA Project Priorities Plan FINAL.docx  

Page 63 of 100



1 
 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE         2 

a. Purpose of the Downtown Development Authority Act     2 
b. Creation of the Marquette Charter Township Downtown Development Authority  2 
c. Basis for the Project Priorities        2 

GENERAL PROJECT PRIORITIES FOR THE MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP DDA   3 

PROJECT PRIORITIES          3 

a. Designation of Boundaries for the Project Priorities     3 
b. Legal Description of the Project Area       4 
c. Location and Extent of Existing Streets and other Facilities    5 
d. Existing Public and Private Land Uses within the Project Area    5 
e. Existing Improvements to be Demolished, Repaired, or Altered    6 
f. Location, Extent, Character, and Estimated Cost of Improvements   6 
g. Statement of the Construction or Stages of Construction Planned   8 
h. Parts of the Project Area to be Left as Open Space     8 
i. Portions of the Project Area to Sell, Donate, Exchange, or Lease    9 
j. Desired Zoning Changes and Changes in Streets      9 
k. Estimate of the Cost of Development, Proposed Method of Financing   9 
l. Designation of Person(s) to Benefit from Improvements     9 
m. Procedures for Bidding Conveyance of Property      9 
n. Estimate of Number of Persons Residing in Project Area     10 
o. Plan for Establishing Priority for the Relocation of Persons Displaced    10 
p. Provision for the Costs of Relocation       10 
q. A Plan for Compliance with Act 227 of PA of 1972     10 
r. Other Material found to be Pertinent       10 

APPENDIX           13 

a. Marquette Township DDA Bylaws       14 

b. DDA Member Roster 2022        20 

c. Maps 

1. DDA/Project Area Boundary       21 

2. Zoning Map          22 

3. Future Land Use Map         23 

d. Marquette Township DDA Resident Survey and Results     24 

 

 

 

 

Page 64 of 100



2 
 

 

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE 

a. Purpose of the Downtown Development Authority Act 

Act 197 of Public Acts of 1975, replaced by Act 57 of 2018 (Tax Increment Financing Act) effective 

January 1, 2019, of the State of Michigan, commonly referred to as the Downtown Development 

Authority Act, was created in part to correct and prevent deterioration of business districts; to promote 

economic growth and revitalization; to encourage historic preservation; to authorize the acquisition and 

disposal of interests in real and personal property; to authorize the creation of the authority; to 

authorize the levy and collection of taxes, the issuance of bonds, and the use of tax increment financing 

in the accomplishment of specific downtown development activities contained in locally-adopted 

development plans.  

The act seeks to attack problems of urban decline, strengthen existing areas, and encourage new private 

developments in downtown districts of Michigan communities. It seeks to accomplish this goal by 

providing communities with the necessary legal, monetary, and organizational tools to revitalize 

downtown districts either through public-initiated projects or in concert with privately motivated 

development projects. The way downtown development authorities choose to make use of these tools 

does, of course, depend on the problems and opportunities facing each particular downtown district 

and the development priorities sought by the community in the revitalization of its business area.  

b. Creation of the Marquette Charter Township Downtown Development Authority 

On April 8, 1986, Marquette Charter Township adopted Ordinance #040886 which established the 

Marquette Charter Township Downtown Development Authority and designated its boundaries. This 

ordinance was subsequently amended by Ordinance #052196 on May 21, 1996, which redesignated the 

DDA boundaries, and by Ordinance #061918-2 on June 19, 2018, which also redesignated the DDA 

boundaries.   

It is the mission of the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) to act as the principal planning, policy, 

and program development body which provides advice to the Marquette Charter Township Board on 

issues affecting the development of the activities within the DDA boundaries.  

c. Basis for the Project Priorities  

Public Act 57 of 2018, the Tax Increment Financing Act, provides the legal mechanisms for local officials 

to address the need for economic development in the business district. In Marquette Charter Township, 

the DDA district incorporates the properties as shown in below Map 1: Downtown Development 

Authority District.  

For purposes of designating a project priority district and for establishing a tax increment financing plan, 

the Act refers to a “downtown district” that is specifically designated by ordinance of the governing 

body of the municipality and a “business district” as being an area in the downtown of a municipality 

zoned and used principally for business. Tax increment financing (TIF) can be used to provide the 

necessary funds for project implementation. A tax increment financing plan seeks to capitalize on and 

make use of the increased tax base created by economic development within the boundaries of a 

downtown district. The legal basis or support for the Tax Increment Plan and Project Priorities Plan are 

Page 65 of 100



3 
 

identified in Public Act 57 of 2018. The DDA does not anticipate utilizing TIF structures to finance 

improvements within the DDA.  

GENERAL PROJECT PRIORITIES FOR THE MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP DDA 

The need for establishing the Marquette Charter Township Development District (referred to as “Project 

Area” and/or “DDA”) is founded on the basis that the future success of the Township’s efforts to 

revitalize its commercial area will depend, in large measure, on the readiness and ability of its public 

corporate entity to initiate public improvements that strengthen the commercial area, and to encourage 

and participate in, where feasible, the development of new private uses that clearly demonstrate the 

creation of new jobs, the attraction of new business, and the generation of additional tax revenues. 

Shown below is Map 1: DDA District map, which also serves as the Project Area. 

 
PROJECT PRIORITIES PLAN   

a. The designation of boundaries of the project area in relation to highways, streets, 
streams, or otherwise. 
 
The Project Area boundary is located within the jurisdictional limits of the Charter Township of 
Marquette and the Marquette Charter Township Downtown Development Authority (DDA).  Marquette 
Charter Township established the DDA pursuant to Public Act 197 of 1975, through adoption and 
publication of Ordinance #040886. This ordinance was subsequently amended by Ordinance #052196 on 
May 21, 1996 which redesignated the DDA boundaries, and by Ordinance #061918-2 on June 19, 2018, 
which also redesignated the DDA boundaries.   

Page 66 of 100



4 
 

 
The Project Area contains the entire area of the DDA boundary, and is illustrated above and are 
generally described as incorporating all public and private real estate as illustrated in Map 1. The DDA 
District/Project Area has 288 parcels of property with a 2022 taxable valuation of $106,706,217.  
 
b. Legal Description of the Project Area 
 
The boundaries of the DDA/Project Area are as follows: 
 
Township Forty-Eight (T48N), Range Twenty-Five West (R25W) 
 
Section 16 Properties located south of Orchard Street and the abandoned right-of-way formerly 

known as Orchard Street, bounded on the west by the western boundary of Section 16, 
and on the east by Erie Avenue right-of-way. 

 
Section 17 The south half (S ½) of Section 17, the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter (SE ¼ 

of NW ¼) and the south half (S ½) of the northeast quarter (NE ¼) 
 
Section 18 The east half (E ½) of the southeast quarter (SE ¼) 
 
Section 19 The north half (N ½) of the southwest quarter (SW ¼), excepting those parcels contained 

within the Assessor’s Plat of Northwood Lane Acres; that portion of the north half (N ½) 
of Section 19 lying north of the Iron Ore Heritage Trail (formerly the Soo Line Railroad), 
except the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter (NW ¼ of the NW ¼) and 
excepting that land compromised by the following parcels: 

  
 52-08-019-011-10  52-08-019-011-20 
 52-08-019-011-22  52-08-019-011-24 
 52-08-019-023-10  52-08-019-023-15 
 52-08-019-023-20  52-08-019-023-30 
 
Section 20 Property lying north of the Iron Ore Heritage Trail (formerly the Soo Line Railroad) and 

west of County Road 492; all property lying east of County Road 492 and north of 
County Road HF (Brookton Road); and a parcel lying south and east of County Road 492 
and Brookton Road in the northwest quarter of the northeast quarter (NW ¼ of NE ¼) 
beginning 790.1 feet south and 213.5 feet west of the northeast corner; thence south 
90.25 feet; thence south 66⁰35’ west 301.4 feet; thence north 35⁰55’ west 185.9 feet to 
County Road 492; thence northeasterly along the right-of-way 446.6 feet; thence south 
163.3 feet to the point of beginning, said parcel otherwise known as Parcel 52-08-020-
028-00. 

 
Section 21 All of Section 21, excepting that portion of Section 21 lying south of County Road HF 

(Brookton Road), and further excepting land compromised by the following parcels: 
  
 52-08-021-024-00  52-08-021-024-02 
 52-08-021-037-00  52-08-021-037-15 
 52-08-021-038-00 
 

Page 67 of 100



5 
 

The boundaries of the DDA/project Area are depicted in Map 1. To the extent of any deviation, 
discrepancy, or difference between the legal descriptions of the boundaries and the map, the legal 
descriptions shall be controlling.  
 
c. The location and extent of existing streets and other public facilities within the project 
area, shall designate the location, character, and extent of the categories of public and private 
land uses then existing and proposed for the project area, including residential, 
recreational, commercial, industrial, educational, and other uses, and shall include a legal 
description of the project area. 
 
The following is a list of existing streets within the DDA/Project Area. There are approximately 8.1 miles 
of roads within the DDA/Project Area. 
 

Street Name From  To Distance (mi) 

US-41 Western Township 
Line 

Brookton Rd/Eastern Township 
Line 

2.8 

Northwoods Rd US-41 US-41 0.9 

County Rd 492 US-41 Forestville Rd* 0.6 

County Rd HQ  Wright St County Rd 492 0.2 

Wright St US-41 County Rd 492 1.0 

Venture Dr Wright St Commerce Dr* 0.5 

Cornerstone Dr Venture Dr Commerce Dr 0.2 

Commerce Dr Brookton Rd County Rd 492 0.8 

Werner  Commerce Brookton/County Rd 492 0.2 

County Rd 492 
South 

Lost Creek Dr* Forest Ridge Rd* 0.1 

Brickyard Rd Northwoods Rd Brickyard Rd* 0.4 

Forestville Rd Wright St Huron Woods Dr* 0.2 

County Rd HPB US-41 Western Township Line 0.2 

Total Distance 8.1 miles 

*nearest cross street  

 
 
The project area is mostly serviced with township water and sanitary sewer, as well as electrical and gas 
services.  
 
d. Existing Public and Private Land Uses within the Project Area 
 
Existing land uses within the DDA/Project Area are comprised of public and private uses. These land uses 
include retail businesses, offices, Township facilities, and residential properties. Collectively, these land 
uses create a mixed-use business district. 
 
  

Page 68 of 100



6 
 

Public Land Uses- 
 
Public land uses in the project area include the Marquette Charter Township Administration offices and 
Community Room, the Marquette Charter Township Fire Department Hall, Schwemwood Park, and the 
US Fish and Wildlife Facility on Cornerstone Dr. 
 
Private Land Uses-  
 

a. Residential- Based on parcel information, there are 26 residential parcels either occupied or 
vacant comprising 238.530 acres of land.  

b. Commercial- Based on parcel information, there are 132 parcels that are classified as having 
some form of commercial use, either occupied or vacant, composing 389.421 acres of land. 
 

Recreational Uses- 
 
Recreational uses within the project area consist of Schwemwood Park and the Iron Ore Heritage Trail. 
Other notable features include the US-41 Underpass which provides a non-motorized route across the 
highway, and Trail 14, a snowmobile trail that transverses the township north/south towards Big Bay. 
 
Semi-public Uses- 
 
Quasi-public uses within the project area include North Iron Church located at 3020 US-41 West, 
MarqTran (public transportation), located at 1325 Commerce Dr., and the Alger-Marquette Community 
Action Board (AMCAB) located at 1125 Commerce Dr. 
 
Educational Uses- 
 
Educational uses within the project area include Northstar Montessori Academy located at 3030 Wright 
St.  
 
Vacant Land Uses-  
 
There are 28 vacant parcels within the project area totaling 181.628 acres, of which 164.262 acres is 
commercial and 17.366 acres is residential.  
 
e. A description of existing improvements in the project area to be demolished, repaired, or 
altered, a description of any repairs and alterations, and an estimate of the time required for 
completion. 
 
See Section D above. At this time, no existing improvements in the development area are proposed to 
be demolished, repaired, or altered.  
 
f. The location, extent, character, and estimated cost of the improvements including rehabilitation 
contemplated for the development area and an estimate of the time required for completion. 
 
  

Page 69 of 100



7 
 

See Table 2 below. 
 
TABLE 2 
 

Project Name Scope of Project including timeframe Probable 
Estimate of 

Cost 

 

Non-motorized path- 
Wright Street 
Connector 

Installation of non-motorized pathway/sidewalk on Wright 
Street from US-41 to Venture. This would provide a 
connection from the recently installed pathway along US-41 
to the existing pathway/sidewalk installed on Venture Drive 
in 2018 through a Safe Routes 2 School grant. Expected 
timeframe, pending funding source, is 3 years. 

$175,000 

Non-motorized path- 
Commerce Drive 
Connector 

Installation of non-motorized pathway/sidewalk on 
Commerce Drive from US-41 to Werner St. This would 
provide a connection from the recently installed pathway 
along US-41 to the existing pathway/sidewalk installed on 
Commerce Drive in 2018 through a Safe Routes 2 School 
grant. Expected timeframe, pending funding source, is 3 
years. 

$75,000 

Non-motorized 
pathway connector- 
Iron Ore Heritage 
Trail Spur (Cox Farm 
Trail) 

The Iron Ore Heritage Trail (IOHT) is a multi-jurisdictional 
trail that transverses the DDA south of US-41. Developing a 
spur/connector trail (Cox Farm Trail) from a cluster of 
hotels, restaurants, and services to existing non-motorized 
infrastructure along south property lines south of US-41, 
connecting with and following Brookton Rd/CR 492 west to 
the Commerce Dr and US-41 signaled intersection, and 
continuing west along CR 492 to the established IOHT 
trailhead at Schwemwood Park would facilitate further use 
of the trail and activity within the DDA district. Expected 
time frame, pending funding source, is 3 years. 

$250,000 

US-41 Median 
Beautification 

Beautification of the median separating east- and west-
bound traffic on US-41 would provide for a more inviting 
and appealing corridor experience. Sustainable, native, 
and/or low maintenance vegetation could be utilized to 
provide for long-term viability. Coordination with Michigan 
Dept. of Transportation would be needed. Expected time 
frame, pending funding source is 3-5 years.  

$100,000 

Non-motorized 
pathway connection 
to City of Marquette 

In 2021, MDOT directed a US-41 reconstruction project 
which provided non-motorized pathways on a portion of 
the US-41 corridor. The DDA desires to facilitate extension 
of the non-motorized pathway to connect to similar 
infrastructure in the City of Marquette, providing a 
continuous pathway parallel to US-41 from the Township to 
the City. Pending funding sources and redevelopment of 

$250,000 

Page 70 of 100



8 
 

private property parallel to the corridor, expected 
timeframe is 10 years.  

Regional Park 
Property Acquisition 

Township staff is, at the time of writing, working towards 
acquiring a 16-acre parcel on Venture Drive through the 
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant Program. If 
acquired, the property would be designated for 
recreational use in perpetuity. Required match will consist 
of in-kind donation from seller. Expected timeframe to 
acquire property is 1.5 to 2 years from application to 
acquisition. 
 

$1,600,000 

Regional Park 
Development 

If acquired, development of the property (referenced in the 
item immediately above) would commence in conjunction 
with and/or after an extensive public input process. 
Numerous regional partners are expected to partake. 
Funding associated with the DDA could be utilized as match 
funding for various grants. Anticipated developments 
include, but are not limited to: outdoor amphitheater, dog 
park, pickleball/tennis courts, soccer fields, disc golf course, 
restroom facilities. Expected timeframe is development 
would commence upon successful acquisition and is 
expected to continue for 5-10 years.   

TBD 

Event Space Dedicated Event space for events such as a farmer’s 
market, flea market, festivals, etc. has been desired by 
residents, and this could take many different forms as far as 
facilities, location, and size of space. Expected time frame, 
pending funding source is 3-5 years.  

TBD 

Lighting along US-41 Lighting along US-41 would increase appeal and safety of 
the non-motorized and motorized users of the corridor. 
Coordination with Michigan Dept. of Transportation would 
be needed. Expected time frame, pending funding source, 
is 3-5 years.  

TBD 

*to be determined pending project planning and economic factors 

 
g. A statement of the construction or stages of construction planned, and the estimated time of 
completion of each stage. 
 
See Table 2 above. 
 
h. A description of any parts of the development area to be left as open space and the use 
contemplated for the space. 
 
In reference to the public improvements outlined, open space within the DDA district/Project Area will 
be confined to rights-of-way, plazas, and parks within the district. Existing park property in the DDA 
district/Project Area will remain as open space.  
 

Page 71 of 100



9 
 

At the time of writing, Township administration has been actively working with a property owner within 
the DDA to acquire via a Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant a 16-acre parcel. The parcel 
would be set aside for recreational use in perpetuity should the grant application be successful and the 
parcel acquired.  
 
i. A description of any portions of the development area that the authority desires to sell, donate, 
exchange, or lease to or from the municipality and the proposed terms. 
 
There are no parcels that the DDA plans to acquire, sell, donate, exchange, or lease as part of this 
Project Priorities Plan.  
 
Marquette Charter Township owns a roughly 5-arce parcel within the DDA district/Project Area 
boundary that it is actively trying to sell to a private party. The property is located at 170 County Road 
492 (also known as Brookton Rd.), south of US-41. 
 
j. A description of desired zoning changes and changes in streets, street levels, intersections, or 
utilities. 
 
The Project Priorities Plan proposes no zoning changes within the DDA district/Project Area. The 
Township’s current Zoning Map is included in the appendix of this plan. As development occurs, the DDA 
desires that zoning be changed in accordance with the Marquette Charter Township Master Plan. The 
DDA and Marquette Township do desire to improve non-motorized infrastructure along the US-41 
corridor, which comprises the heart of the DDA district.  
 
k. An estimate of the cost of the development, a statement of the proposed method of financing 
the development, and the ability of the authority to arrange the financing. 
 
The estimated total cost for the proposed development is to be determined pending project planning 
and economic factors. Projects will only be undertaken as the DDA and Township have the capacity to 
pay for them. Financing for the public improvement projects as outlined in Table 2 would/could be 
provided through a variety of means, including: 

• public and private grants 

• donations received by the DDA  

• millage rate up to 2 mills as authorized by state statute 

• money obtained from other sources approved by the Marquette Charter Township Board or the 
DDA, including development agreements 

• any other funding source authorized by law 
 
l. Designation of the person or persons, natural or corporate, to whom all or a portion of the 
development is to be leased, sold, or conveyed in any manner and for whose benefit the project 
is being undertaken if that information is available to the authority. 
 
The public improvements undertaken pursuant to this Project Priorities Plan will remain in public 
ownership for the public benefit.  
 
m. The procedures for bidding for the leasing, purchasing, or conveying in any manner of all or a 
portion of the development upon its completion, if there is no express or implied agreement 
between the authority and persons, natural or corporate, that all or a portion of the 

Page 72 of 100



10 
 

development will be leased, sold, or conveyed in any manner to those persons. 
 
At present, there are no agreements for property conveyance between the Marquette Charter Township 
DDA and Marquette Charter Township or any person(s), natural or corporation. The Project Priorities 
Plan utilizes a voluntary acquisition strategy to acquire property within the Project Area. Acquisition of 
such property would be on a negotiated basis between the DDA and the interested party. 
 
Any such sale, lease, or exchange shall be conducted by the DDA pursuant to requirements specified in 
Act 57 of 2018. If needed, more detailed procedures will be developed prior to the transactions, in 
accordance with applicable Township policy and Michigan state law.  
 
n. Estimates of the number of persons residing in the development area and the number of 
families and individuals to be displaced.  
 
Based upon a review of the properties within the DDA Project Area, it is estimated that there are 
approximately 19 single-family residential properties and 7 multi-family residential properties within the 
Project Area. The Project Priorities Plan does not require the acquisition and clearance of occupied 
residential property or the displacement of individuals and families within the Downtown Development 
Authority district and Project Area.  
 
o. A plan for establishing priority for the relocation of persons displaced by the development in any 
new housing in the development area. 
 
The Project Priorities Plan does not require the acquisition and clearance of occupied residential 
property or the displacement of individuals and families. As a result, a plan for compliance with Federal 
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 is not addressed.  
 
p. Provision for the costs of relocating persons displaced by the development and financial 
assistance and reimbursement of expenses, including litigation expenses and expenses incident 
to the transfer of title, in accordance with the standards and provisions of the federal uniform 
relocation assistance and real property acquisition policies act of 1970, Public Law 91-646, 42 
USC 4601. 
 
The Project Priorities Plan does not require the acquisition and clearance of occupied residential 
property or the displacement of individuals and families. As a result, a plan for compliance with Federal 
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 is not addressed.  
 
q. A plan for compliance with 1972 PA 227, MCL 213.321 to 213.332. 
 
Act 227 of Public Acts of 1972 is an Act to provide financial assistance, advisory services, and 

reimbursement of certain expenses to persons displaced from real property or deprived of certain rights 

in real property. This Act requires procedures and policies comparable to the Federal Uniform 

Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970. Because the Project Priorities 

Plan does not require the acquisition of property and displacement of persons, a plan for compliance 

with Act 227 is not addressed.  

r. Other material that the authority, local public agency, or governing body considers pertinent. 

Page 73 of 100



11 
 

 

  

Page 74 of 100



12 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 75 of 100



13 
 

Marquette Charter Township 
Downtown Development Authority 

BY-LAWS 
 
 
Section 1. Name and Area. 
 

A. This Downtown Development Authority (DDA) shall be known as the Marquette 
Township Downtown Development Authority. 

 
B. The area served by the Marquette Township DDA shall be the boundaries outlined 

in Marquette Township Ordinance No. 061918-2 of August 27, 2018, amending 
Ordinance No. 053196 as part of Ordinance No. 040886 establishing the DDA. 

 
Section 2. Authority, Mission, and Functions. 
 

A. The Marquette Charter Township Downtown Development Authority, hereafter 
referred to as the Authority, shall exercise the authority granted it by the Marquette 
Charter Township Board. 

 
B. It is the mission of the Authority to act as the principal planning, policy, and 

program development body which provides advice to the Marquette Charter 
Township Board on issues affecting the development of the activities within the 
DDA boundaries.  Activities of the Authority will include those duties and 
responsibilities set forth in Act 57 P.A. of 2018, as amended and as codified at MCL 
125.4201, et seq. 

 
Section 3. Membership. 
 

A. The membership of the Authority shall consist of nine (9) members, consisting of 
the Township Supervisor and eight (8) members that are not officers or trustees of 
the Township Board for staggered terms of four (4) years appointed by the 
Marquette Charter Township Supervisor, subject to approval of the Marquette 
Charter Township Board.  Of the nine (9) members, not less than five (5) members 
shall have an interest in property located within the Downtown District, or shall be 
members, trustees, principals, or employees of a legal entity having an interest in 
property located in the Downtown District. 
 

B. Each member of the Authority shall be administered and subscribe to the 
constitutional oath of office.  

 
  

Page 76 of 100



14 
 

Section 4. Officers. 
 

At the first regular meeting of each year the Authority shall elect from its 
membership a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and a Secretary. 

 
Section 5. Duties of the Officers. 
 

A. Chairperson.  The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings, appoint committees, call 
special meetings, executes documents of the Authority, and see that all actions of the 
Authority are properly taken and perform such duties as may be ordered by the 
Authority. 

 
 
B. Vice-Chairperson.  The Vice-Chairperson shall act in the capacity of Chairperson in 

his/her absence and in the event the office of the Chairperson becomes vacant, the 
Vice-Chairperson shall succeed to this office for the unexpired term and the 
Authority shall elect a successor to the office of Vice-Chairperson for the unexpired 
term at the next scheduled meeting. 

 
C. Secretary.  The Secretary or his/her designee shall be responsible for the minutes of 

each meeting. All communications, petitions, and reports not otherwise delivered to 
the Director shall be addressed to the Authority and delivered or mailed to the 
Secretary. The Secretary or their designee shall inform the Authority of all 
correspondence. The Secretary shall execute documents in the name of the Authority 
at the direction of the Authority when a second signature is necessary, be a custodian 
of the Authority’s records, and perform such duties as the Authority. 

 
Section 6. Director. 
 

A. The Marquette Charter Township Manager shall serve as Director of the Authority 
at the pleasure of the Authority.  If the Director is absent, disabled or deemed unable 
to serve in office, the Authority may designate a qualified person as acting director to 
perform the duties of the office.  A member of the Authority or the Township Board 
is not eligible to hold the position of director. 

 
B. The Director shall be the Chief Executive office of the Authority.  Subject to the 

approval of the Authority, the Director shall supervise, and be responsible for, the 
preparation of plans and the performance of the functions of the Authority in the 
manner prescribed by law.  The Director shall attend the meetings of the Authority, 
and shall render to the Authority and to the Township Board a regular report 
covering the activities and financial condition of the Authority. 

 
C. All communications, petitions, and reports shall be addressed to the Authority and 

delivered or mailed to the Director.  The Director or his/her designee shall inform 
the Authority of all correspondence relating to business of the Authority, shall attend 
to such correspondence, and shall deliver copies of such correspondence and 
documents to the Secretary.  

 

Page 77 of 100



15 
 

D. Before entering upon the duties of the office, the Director shall take and subscribe to 
the constitutional oath, and filed with the Township Clerk. 

 
Section 7. Treasurer. 
 

A. The Township Treasurer shall serve as Treasurer of the Authority. 
 
B. The Treasurer or his/her designee shall be responsible for the payment of all 

warrants as prepared by the Township Clerk on behalf of the Authority.  The 
Treasurer shall execute financial documents in the name of the Authority and 
perform such duties as the Authority may determine and as may be provided by law.  
The Treasurer shall establish a separate fund which shall be kept in a depository bank 
account or accounts in a bank(s) approved by the Township Treasurer and provide 
to the Authority a record of bank deposits and accounts each month. 

 
Section 8. Payment of Claims, Accounting, Audit or Records, Administrative Fees. 
 

A. Any claim for payment shall be considered by the Authority at a regular or special 
meeting, and any claim approved for payment by the Authority shall be presented to 
the Township Clerk who shall prepare and execute a warrant for each payment to 
the Treasurer. 

 
B. The Township Clerk shall maintain a copy of each claim and warrant by fund and 

account as prescribed by law, and provide to the Authority a financial report of all 
accounts each month. 

 
C. An audit of all financial records and accounts shall be conducted each year by a 

certified public accountant as determined by the Township Board, and at the 
expense of the Authority. 

 
D. The Authority shall refund the Township for administrative services in an amount as 

may mutually be agreed upon annually.  Administrative costs as a result of special 
projects shall be determined in a separate manner. 

 
Section 9. Meetings. 
 

A. Meetings will normally be on a quarterly basis.  The day, time, and meeting place will 
be determined by a consensus of the Authority at the first meeting of the calendar 
year. All meetings will be posted and conducted in compliance with the Open 
Meetings Act, MCL 15.261 et seq.  

 
B. Special meetings shall be called at the request of the Chairperson or any two (2) 

members of the Authority.  Notice of the special meeting shall be given by the 
Secretary, in writing, to the members of the Authority at least forty-eight (48) hours 
prior to such meeting and shall state the purpose, day, time, and location of the 
meeting. 

 

Page 78 of 100



16 
 

C. Five (5) members of the Authority shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of 
business and the taking of official action for all matters before the Authority.  
Whenever a quorum is not present at a regular or special meeting, those present may 
adjourn the meeting to another day or hold the meeting for the purpose of 
considering such matters as are on the agenda.  No action taken at such a meeting 
shall be final or official unless ratified and confirmed at a subsequent meeting at 
which a quorum is present. 

 
D. Order of Business.  The following procedure will normally be observed; however, it 

may be rearranged by the Chairperson for individual items, if necessary, for the 
expeditious conduct of business: 

 
1. Meeting Called to Order by Chairperson. 
2. Roll Call. 
3. Approval of the Agenda. 
4. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes. 
5. Bills Payable. 
6. Privileged Comment. 
7. Public Comment. 
8. Unfinished Business. 
9. New Business. 
10. Reports. 
11. Announcements. 
12. Public Comment. 
13. Additional Comments Board Members Wish to Present. 
14. Adjournment. 

 
No new agenda items will be discussed two hours after the start of the meeting, 
other than adjournment. 

 
E. Motion shall be restated by the Secretary before a vote is taken.  The name of the 

maker and supporter of a motion shall be recorded. 
 
F. Voting shall be by voice and shall be recorded by yeas and nays.  Roll call votes will 

be recorded only upon request by a member of the Authority.  The Chair shall vote 
last. 

 
G. No member of the Authority shall have the power to bind the Authority nor act in 

its behalf, nor use its name, unless official sanction is granted by the Authority at a 
duly called regular or special meeting. 

 
H. Any member of the Authority who shall feel that they have a conflict of interest on 

any matter that is on the Authority agenda shall voluntarily excuse themselves, and 
give the reason of conflict.  The Authority shall determine if a conflict does exist, 
either actual or apparent, and if so determined by vote shall excuse the member, 
requiring the member to temporarily vacate their seat, and refrain from discussing 
and voting on said items as an Authority member. 

 

Page 79 of 100



17 
 

I. Parliamentary procedure in meetings shall be governed by Robert’s Rules of Order in 
all cases not otherwise provided for in these By-Laws. If any requirement of these 
Bylaws conflict with specific law, statute, or Township Ordinance, that law, statute, 
or ordinance supersedes these Bylaws. 

 
Section 10. Committees. 
 

The Chairperson, upon approval of the Authority, shall appoint various standing 
committees and task force committees when the occasion arises. 

 
Section 11. Member’s Absence. 
 

A. Whenever a member of the Authority fails to attend three (3) consecutive regular 
scheduled meetings and the absences are unexcused pursuant to 11(b), the Secretary 
shall submit to the Township Board a written memorandum of the attendance 
record of such member, which may be considered cause for termination of 
membership on the Authority. Pursuant to notice and after having been given an 
opportunity to be heard, a member of the Authority may be removed for cause by 
the Township Board. Removal of Authority member is subject to review by the 
Circuit Court in accordance with MCL 125.4204 94). If an Authority member is 
removed, the Chairperson will notify the member of his/her termination. The 
Township Supervisor shall then appoint a new member to serve out the unexpired 
term, subject to approval of the Township Board and consistent with Section 3 of 
these Bylaws.  

 
B. Each member of the Authority who has knowledge of the fact that they will not be 

able to attend a scheduled meeting of the Authority shall notify the Chairperson 
and/or the assigned Township Staff at the earliest possible opportunity and, in any 
event, 2 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Failure to do so will cause absence to 
be unexcused unless in the opinion of the Chairperson a greater consideration exists.  

 
Section 12. Amendments. 

  
These By-Laws may be amended at any regular or special meeting on passage by a 
quorum of the members providing the following procedures have been met: 

 
1. A proposed amendment to the By-Laws shall be signed by a member of the 

Authority and be presented in writing to the Authority at a regular scheduled 
meeting prior to the scheduled meeting at which the proposed amendment is to be 
heard. 

 
2. The Secretary shall give at least forty-eight (48) hours written notice to each member 

of the Authority prior to the scheduled meeting at which the proposed amendment 
is to be heard. 

 
  

Page 80 of 100



18 
 

Section 13. Review. 
 

The Secretary shall distribute these By-Laws to each Authority member in January of 
each even-numbered year for review. 

 
Section 14. Effective Date. 
 

These By-Laws shall take effect immediately on passage by a quorum of the 
membership. 

 
Ayes: ___7___  Nays:  ____0___ Abstain:  ___0___ Absent:  ___1___ 
 
 
Date Adopted:   ______December 8, 2020_________ 
 
 
 
Todd Noordyk 
Chairperson 
 
 
 
Amendment:  March 8, 2004 
Amendment:  July 11, 2005 
Reviewed March 1, 2010 
Reviewed August 11, 2015  
Amendment: December 8, 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 81 of 100



19 
 

 
Marquette Charter Township Downtown Development Authority Committee Roster 
 
The Marquette Township Development Authority (DDA) is a Committee with up to 9 members.  The 
terms for the 8 supervisor-appointed with board approval is 4 years. 
 
Robert Sved – Chairperson 
Term of Office ends – 12/31/2023 
 
Michael Springer – Vice Chairperson 
Term of Office ends – 12/31/2024 
 
Dan Shanahan – Secretary  
Term of Office ends – no term end (Fire Dept Representative) 
 
Frank Stabile 
Term of Office ends – 12/31/2022 
 
Andrew Rickauer 
Term of Office ends – 12/31/2023 
 
Bill Gellar 
Term of Office ends – 12/31/2023 
 

Lyn Durant 
Term of Office ends – 11/19/2024 
 
Bill Tibor 
Term of Office ends – 12/31/2024 
 
Vacant Seat 
Term of Office ends –12/31/2024 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 82 of 100



Marquette Township Downtown Development Authority District Map  

 

Page 83 of 100



Marquette Charter Township Official Zoning Map 

 

Page 84 of 100



1 
 

Future Land Use Map- 

  

Page 85 of 100



DDA Survey Overview 

• 213 Surveys distributed

• 24 responses

• 11% rate of return

Page 86 of 100



Question #1- When creating a master plan, the DDA needs to establish 
goals within the plan. Please rank the following goals in order of most 
important to least important. Use 1 for the most important to 4 (or 5) 
for the least important:
• Building Community: Foster community-wide efforts that promote the 

Marquette Township DDA as a regional hub for significant community events and 
cultural institutions.

• Building Places: Utilize DDA resources to plan, design, and to construct innovative 
places in the Marquette Township DDA that beautify, complement, enhance, and 
preserve our architectural integrity.

• Building Business: Encourage the highest and best use of property and tenant 
spaces in the Marquette Township DDA through coordinated development 
processes, business assistance programs, and strategic acquisition and 
redevelopment partnerships.

• Building Organization: Work with public, private, and non-profit organizations 
that do business in and around the Marquette Township DDA to assess capacity 
needs and partner to ensure sustainable growth.

• Other: (Please Specify) 

Page 87 of 100



2

5

4

10

3

5

7

6

5

1

13

6

2 2

1

3

4

10

6

0

2

0

1 1

0

1 2 3 4 5

Question #1

Building Community Building Places Building Business Building Organization Other Page 88 of 100



Question #1 ‘Other’ responses

• Keep taxes at an affordable level. No extra millages or special 
assessments on all to benefit a few. Do whatever you can to fill empty 
spaces and leaseholds to return Marquette Township to being a hub 
of business activity. 

• Eliminate separate millages to reduce taxes

• Reduce taxes, cut spending

• Clean up junky places 

Page 89 of 100



Question #2- What do you think needs to be improved in the Marquette 
Township DDA today? Please rank the following goals from what you 
think is the most important, to what you think is the least important 
(Use “1” as being the most important, “6” being the least):

• Economic Development (examples: job opportunities, retail diversity, more businesses, 
etc.)

• Transportation Improvements (examples: traffic calming, pedestrian connectivity, public 
transportation opportunities, crosswalks, pedestrian crossing signals, sidewalks, etc.)

• Recreation Improvements (examples: parks, playground facilities, trails, open space, 
etc.)

• Physical Improvements (examples: building facade updates, more plants and flowers, 
streetscape amenities such as benches and lighting)

• Housing Improvements (examples: additional apartments or home rental opportunities, 
attainable housing options, etc.)

• Place-making Improvements (examples: public art, such as murals and/or sculptures, 
wayfinding signage, etc.)

• Other (Please Specify)

Page 90 of 100



10

4

5

2 2

0

1

5

6

8

2 2

0 0

5

3

1

8

4

2

00

6 6

7

3

0 0

2

3 3

1

11

3

00

1 1

2

3

15

0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Question #2

Economic Development Transportation Improvements Recreation Improvements

Physical Improvements Housing Improvements Place-making Improvements Page 91 of 100



Question #3- Please rank the following projects from most 
important to least important (Use “1” as being the most 
important, “8” being the least).

• Farmer’s Market

• Event or gathering space

• More retail and business development

• Park/Recreation Space

• Beautification/Aesthetic improvements

• Pedestrian safety improvements (pathways, traffic calming, crossing 
signals, etc.)

• Wayfinding and directional signage 

• Other (please list)

Page 92 of 100



0

5

1

2

1

4

8

0

1

5

4

6

2

1

2

0

7

0

5

3

5

0

1 1

4

2

6

1

3

4

1

22

4

6

4

3

2

1

0

6

4

2

4

3

2

0 0

3 3

1 1

3

5 5

1

0 0 0 0 0

1

0

1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Question #3

Farmer's Market Event or gathering space more retail and business development Park/Recreation Space

Beautification/Aesthetic improvements Pedestrian Safety Improvements Wayfinding and directional signage Other Page 93 of 100



Question #3 ‘Other’ responses

• Keep Property Taxes affordable for the little guys/locally-owned, non 
big-box stores

• Establish Campground

Page 94 of 100



Question #4- Any Additional Comments and/or Ideas on 
things that need to be preserved, continued, improved 
upon, or created in Marquette Township’s DDA?

• DDA should assist in identifying grants or resources for businesses 

• The US-41 (41/28) corridor. Illuminated, safe and well defined accessible, 
pedestrian pathways to all businesses 

• Non-motorized trails, accessing business, and established trail networks & easy 
access to businesses, using directional signage along with attractive landscaping 

• The lack of enforcement of zoning laws 

• Intersection at wright and commerce is a nightmare during all hours of the day. 
The development in the area has caused more traffic and congestion at this 
intersection. It has become an area of Town I now avoid due to this area. 

• Anything that will help increase business. It's tough to deal with rising taxes while 
we deal with the COVID-19 fallout. Fill empty leaseholds, make the township a 
"go-to" destination again. Help existing businesses remain sustainable. 

Page 95 of 100



Question #4 Continued

• A left turn lane at the light on 41 and commerce when coming to Marquette from the west end. 
Very difficult to get to businesses in DDA district that are not located right on US-41 

• Traffic at Commerce and Wright St. needs to be addressed as it currently keeps potential 
customers away 

• Something such as a round about needs to be put in at the Wright St., Commerce, Forestville 
intersection. Turns are very dangerous and keeps potential businesses  and customers from 
coming to this location 

• Cut spending, reduce taxes, live within smaller budget

• don't 'pack 'em in'- select and encourage appropriate business ventures- NOT CHURCH & 
Encourage business to host events and the township should assist them and not deny parking at 
the township center when needed for events & I think it would be nice to enhance utilization of 
natural space. ie- the pond by the mall (NW of Commerce and Werner) could have a walkway and 
bench, or the path in the woods at the end of venture by wright street should be 
enhanced/maintained. Connect Bike Paths 

• As a DDA Director in another community, I understand very well the funding of DDA's and I would 
be strongly opposed to any additional millage additions. 

Page 96 of 100



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 17, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.H.  
Proposal: Consider Wade Trim Progress Payment  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
Wade Trim was retained by the Township to evaluate safety improvements at the 
Forestville Road/CR 492 intersection for a not-to-exceed amount of $30,000.  An April 
payment was made in the amount of $26,098.30, leaving an available amount of 
$3,901.62 for any final preliminary engineering work or effort related to the design.  The 
attached invoice is for work completed after the April invoice.  The agreement will have 
$3,441.12 remaining after payment of this May invoice.  Per the terms of our agreement, 
we are obligated to pay this invoice.  
 
Attachments: 1. Bill_MAQ200101T_BT1_2027315 
  
Cost: $ $460.50 
  
Budget Account: GF - Engineering  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the progress invoice from Wade Trim in the amount of $460.50.  
 

Page 97 of 100

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Email invoices to:  jonkangas@marquettetownship.org

For Professional Services Rendered For 4/1/2023 Through 4/28/2023

Current Billings 460.50
Amount Due This Bill 460.50

Billings
Fee Available To Date Previous Current

30,000.00 3,901.62 26,558.88 26,098.38 460.50
Multiplier Labor 460.50

Total Fee : 30,000.00
To Date Billings : 26,558.88
Total Remaining : 3,441.12

Attention: Lyn Durant, Township Supervisor
Marquette Charter Township
1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, MI 49855

Invoice : 2027315
Invoice Date : 5/9/2023

Project : MAQ200101T
Project Name : Marquette Twp Forestville & CR 

492 Intersection Concepts

Page 98 of 100



100 - Preliminary Design
Multiplier Labor
Class Hours Amount

Professional Engineer I 1.50 174.99

Professional Engineer V 1.00 187.27
0.50 98.24

Total Professional Engineer V 1.50 285.51
Total Multiplier Labor 460.50

Total Bill Task: 100 - Preliminary Design 460.50

Total Project:   MAQ200101T - Marquette Twp Forestville & CR 492 Intersection Concepts 460.50

Page:  1

Project:   MAQ200101T - Marquette Twp Forestville & CR 492 Intersection Concepts Invoice:   2027315

Page 99 of 100



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  May 12, 2023 
Regarding: Manager Report for May 17, 2023 
 
Forestville Transportation Concerns/Feasibility Study 
While efforts for this project have quieted down for the time being, I feel it is important to remind 
everyone that our efforts to date have resulted in additional action.  Following your special 
meeting on April 24th where you authorized a letter of support for MCRC’s appropriation request, 
MCRC did approve their staff’s recommendation to pursue the appropriation. 
 
As I understand it the request was finalized and sent to Lansing that very week.  In addition, I 
have been informed that additional efforts are already underway in seeking the legislative support 
in Lansing for the proposed appropriation.  The project addresses multiple issues including 
intersection safety improvements and improvements to the adjoining road network necessary for 
existing traffic and some (but not all) future development.  While some might argue this effort is 
being done to benefit a potential development, I want to remind everyone that the Township’s 
focus was to address EXISTING infrastructure issues that should be addressed with or without 
the potential development. 
 
If the appropriation is awarded, we should remember that CR 492, old Wright Street, Commerce 
Drive, Venture Drive, the former WE Energies haul road and Forestville Road north of the 
proposed development would all see improvements.  In addition, the road commission would 
improve the access to the Forestville trailhead to all-season standards, something the trail 
organization (NTN) has wanted for years.  None of these improvements would happen anytime 
soon without an appropriation due to the sheer magnitude of improvements required. 
 
Finally, we should all be reminded that the road commission has agreed to this appropriation 
request with the understanding that they still believe a by-pass road is needed in the foreseeable 
future.  We do not know the time frame for that need, but they have stated the proposed 
intersection improvements are only considered a short-term solution. 
 
Nuisance Dog Complaint 
This week, I received a third complaint in as many months for a nuisance dog on Brookton Road 
near Forest Ridge.  As with the previous complaints, MCSO officers responded to the extent 
possible.  We have the complaint number on file if anyone is interested in additional details, but it 
doesn’t appear that the complaint reaches the level of “nuisance” per their investigation.  
Specifically, the complaint is based on our noise ordinance as a result of a barking dog.  Be 
assured that the complaint was responded to in a timely fashion and I again thank our MCSO 
Deputies for their efforts in the Township. 

Page 100 of 100


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of May 3, 2023
	May 3, 2023 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $166,055.95.  Check
	5-17-23

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Treasurer's Report March 2023
	BOARD MARCH 2023

	2. Election Statistics 1990- Present
	Election Stats 1990-Present


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MCSWMA 5/17/23 Abbreviated Board Packet
	5-17-23 packet



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Fire Department Report
	April 2023 FD report

	B. Public Works Report
	May 2023 Department Report

	C. Attorney Report

	7. Community Linkage 
	A. Discuss options for Northiron Serve Day 6/4/23

	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider BLP Utility Easement
	Board Action Item
	MBLP Utility Easement with Marquette Township 2023
	BLP Utility Easement Marquette Township_Exhibit A

	B. Consider agreement with Marquette Senior High Scho
	Board Action Item
	MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP LIONS FIELD USE AGREEMENT MSHS 2023

	C. Consider Investment Policy
	Board Action Item
	Investment Policy - Amended March 18 2008 Board Meeting

	D. Consider the Township Investment and Depository De
	Board Action Item
	Investment & Depository Designation Resolution

	E. Consider Letter of Support for Republic Township
	Republic Twp gas letter

	F. Consider Scheduling a Work Session with Rep Jenn H
	G. Consider DDA Project Priorities (Amendment)
	Board Action Item
	DDA Project Priorities Plan FINAL 05.10.2023

	H. Consider Wade Trim Progress Payment
	Board Action Item
	Bill_MAQ200101T_BT1_2027315


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Recreation Committee
	2. Planning Commission
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	05.17.2023 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment



